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MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Directors, DSN Boards and
CEOs, Contract Service Providers of Case Management
Case Management Supervisors

FROM: Lori Manos, Associate State Director-Policy <‘3€ N
RE: Remote Supports
DATE: April 20, 2023

The purpose of this memo is to communicate that Remote Supports services is now operational
under the Intellectual Disability/Related Disabilities (ID/RD) and Head and Spinal Cord Injury
(HASCI) Waivers. Remote Supports is a form of Assistive Technology which includes a person-
centered electronic network of devices enabling waiver participants to live more independently
through support and monitoring while exercising more control over their own lives. For additional
information please review the HASCI and ID/RD Waiver manuals here-
https://ddsn.sc.gov/services/medicaid-home-and-community-based-waiver-services.

If you have any questions please contact Melissa Ritter at (803) 898-5120 or by email at
mritter@ddsn.sc.gov or Jennifer Jaques at (803) 898-9729 or by email at jjaques@ddsn.sc.gov.
Thank you.
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